
From: Richard, Philip E - DNR
To: Pooler, Cary
Cc: Saari, Christopher A - DNR; Schmidt, Eric; Nave, Bradley S; paulbretting@bretting.com
Subject: RE: Barksdale - Use Area Map, Letter and Data - October 21, 2022
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 9:44:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Cary,
 
We have received the Site Use Map and Use Restrictions letter dated October 21, 2022 you

forwarded on November 8th, 2022.  However, this letter does not meet the requirements of NR
725.07 general notification requirements as requested in my January 27, 2022 letter.  You will need
to provide proper notification, including a copy of the cap maintenance plan to Mr. Bretting.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Phil
 

Philip E. Richard
Hydrogeologist
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
 phone: 715 661 0125
 fax: 715 762 4348
 e-mail: philip.richard@wisconsin.gov
We are committed to service excellence.  Click here to evaluate how I did.
 

From: Pooler, Cary <cary.pooler@aecom.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2022 9:40 AM
To: Richard, Philip E - DNR <Philip.Richard@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Saari, Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>; Schmidt, Eric
<Eric.Schmidt@aecom.com>; Nave, Bradley S <bradley.s.nave@chemours.com>;
paulbretting@bretting.com
Subject: FW: Barksdale - Use Area Map, Letter and Data - October 21, 2022
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

 

Hi Phil:
 
Attached is the letter sent to Bretting Development Corporation (BDC), current owner of the
former DuPont Barksdale Works, regarding the access restrictions and use limitations for
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Use Area PAJ and the Hay Barn portion of Use Area PAT. Please note that Paul Bretting,
primary BDC contact, is copied on this email.
 
Thanks,

Cary
 
C.E. “Cary” Pooler, III, P.G.
Associate Vice President/Program Manager
D 1-502-252-5878    C 1-502-294-0726
cary.pooler@aecom.com
 
AECOM
500 West Jefferson Street, Suite 1600, Louisville, KY 40202 
www.aecom.com
 

 
 
 

From: Nave, Bradley S <Bradley.S.Nave@chemours.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Paul Bretting <paulbretting@bretting.com>
Cc: Pooler, Cary <cary.pooler@aecom.com>; Schmidt, Eric <Eric.Schmidt@aecom.com>
Subject: Barksdale - Use Area Map, Letter and Data - October 21, 2022
 
Greetings Paul, Thanks for meeting with Cary Pooler, Eric Schmidt and me earlier this week. We incorporated related comments into the attached letter with includes the updated Site Use Map and data. If you have any questions, please let us
 

Greetings Paul,
 
Thanks for meeting with Cary Pooler, Eric Schmidt and me earlier this week.  We
incorporated related comments into the attached letter with includes the updated Site
Use Map and data.  If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Best regards,
 
Bradley S. Nave
Principal Project Manager
Chemours Corporate Remediation Group
e-mail: Bradley.S.Nave@Chemours.com
cell phone: 812-406-7117
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<="" style="">
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may
be privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and
delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-
Contract Intended”, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment,
or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of
sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third
parties.
 

https://www.chemours.com/en/email-disclaimer
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